From: s0678a@gov.scot <s0678a@gov.scot>
Sent: 01 September 2020 14:23

To: [redacted —s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Subject: TOPICAL PQ Answers

Please find attached, the answers to the TOPICAL PQs processed on 01/09/2020:-
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SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT
TOPICAL ANSWER

1 September 2020
Index Heading: Organisational Development and Operations

[redacted —s.25(1)]

S5T-02357 background.doc:
BACKGROUND NOTE FOR S5T-02357
(To be completed as necessary with any additional information)

Background

Rhoda Grant MSP (Labour — Highlands and Islands) is the Shadow Cabinet Secretary for the

Eradication of Poverty and Social Inequality.

Management Information on the Scottish Welfare Fund published on 1 September shows:

2020 Compared

] Total to April-

April May June July July 2019
Community | applications 4,811 4,790 5,349 6,360 21,310 ¥ 17%
Care Grant | expenditure £1,110,641 £906,853 | £1,430,575 | £1,690,123 5,138,192 WV 42%
.. applications 33,106 23,855 21,709 19,949 98,619 N 45%

Crisis Grant -

expenditure £2,406,238 | £1,442,583 £1,310,839 | £1,243,497 6,403,157 N 62%
Total applications 37,917 28,645 27,058 26,309 119,929 M 28%
expenditure £3,516,879 | £2,349,436 | £2,741,414 | £2,933,620 | 11,541,349 W 10%

Overall almost 120,000 applications were received between April and July 2020, a 28%
increase on the same period last year. Despite this, expenditure is 10% lower because the
average value of a Community Care Grant last year was almost £600; average value of a
Crisis Grant was almost £100. A reduction in Community Care Grant applications will
therefore have six times the impact on expenditure than the equivalent change in Crisis Grant




applications. In other words Crisis Grant expenditure would have to increase by 6 times as
much as Community Care Grants fell in order to maintain the same level of expenditure.

We increased the value of the Scottish Welfare Fund at the start of lockdown because we
anticipated that larger numbers of people may need to apply for Crisis Grants as a result of
unexpectedly losing income or employment opportunities and potentially having to apply for
reserved benefits for the first time.
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ISSUES RAISED IN LETTER FROM POVERTY AND INEQUALITY
COMMISSION, 28 AUGUST.

Only 15% of the allocated money was given to people trapped in poverty
between April and June 2020. If this were proportionate, we would expect
25% to have been spent.

e Itis unreasonable and simplistic to expect one twelfth of the allocated
funding to be spent by each local authority each month.

e Afailure to do so does not mean a failure to support people in need.

e The economic impact of the pandemic was always likely to create more
financial crisis or emergencies and, during the initial lockdown, to reduce
opportunities for people to move to new tenancies i.e. more people would
potentially be eligible for Crisis Grants and fewer would be eligible for
Community Care Grants

e Since Community Care Grants are typically c. £600 and Crisis Grants c. £100,
it is reasonable to expect to see an impact on overall expenditure with the
more expensive grants reducing while the less expensive ones increased i.e.
you would have to see 6 new Crisis Grant awards for every single reduction
in Community Care Grants in order for the expenditure to remain flat.

It would not have been unreasonable [for local authorities] to over-spend
when providing a lifeline to people who had found their lives turned upside
down during this pandemic.

e Local authorities have spent significantly increased sums on support for
people facing disasters or emergencies. The additional funding committed
to the Welfare Fund ensures that they will have sufficient funding to meet
increased need throughout the year.

[The Commission’s] briefing explores some reasons why this might be the
case, including a lack of knowledge and awareness of the SWF, variation in
how local authorities are promoting the fund and issues with the
administration of the fund.
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Poverty and Inequality Commission Recommendations

[redacted —s.25(1)]



[out of scope]



